
From: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards 
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Prager, John@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards 
Subject: RE: Service List - Timothy W. Cusick Failure to File Hearing 
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 5:53:08 PM 
Attachments: Updated Service List - Timothy W. Cusick.pdf 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
Enclosed is your updated Service List of Participants to Exchange Information (Service List). 
Please 
note that your information has been updated. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the Service List. 
 
Best, 
Lisa Hong, E.I.T. 
Water Resource Control Engineer 
Division of Water Rights, Hearings Unit 
(916) 323-5175 | lisa.hong@waterboards.ca.gov 
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SERVICE LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 
Timothy W. Cusick 

Failure to File 2016 & 2017 Reports Evidentiary Hearing 
(1/22/2019) 

 
 

PARTIES 
 

THE FOLLOWING PARTY MUST BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, 
EXHIBITS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS.  (Note: The party listed below agreed to 
accept electronic service, pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice.) 
 
Division of Water Rights 
Prosecution Team 
John Prager, Attorney 
Kenneth Petruzzelli, Attorney III 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement 
801 K Street, 23rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
john.prager@waterboards.ca.gov 
kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
updated 01/22/2019 

 

 
 

 
THE FOLLOWING PARTY MUST BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, 
EXHIBITS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS. (Note: The party listed below must be 
served a hard copy, pursuant to the rules specified in the hearing notice.) 
 
Timothy W. Cusick 
PO Box 181 
Zamora, CA 95698 

 

 

mailto:john.prager@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov

	cuick email
	Updated Service List - Timothy W. Cusick

